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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990,

A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning

07/01, 2015, and ending

06/30,2016

—

OMB No. 1545-0047

Epen to Publit_:
Inspection

C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B cwekitwpicats | yATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
iy Doing business as
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
Initial return 180 MAIDEN LANE (212) 747-0622
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
|| terminated
Amera NEW YORK, NY 10038 G Gross receipts $ 17,188,988.
Application | F Name and address of principal officer: GLENN RINK H{a) Is this a group retumn for Yes No
pending subordinates?
SAME AS C ABOVE H{b) Are all subordinates included? Yes - No
| Taxexemptstatus: | X | 501(c)3) | |501(c)( ) «_(nsetno) | |4047@)ytyor | |s27 If “No,” attach alist. (see instructions)

J Website: p WWW.WATERKEEPER.ORG

H(c) Group exemption number P

K Form of organization: , X l Corporation |

iTrustI [Associaﬂon | | Other P>

| L Year of formation: 199 9| M State of legal domicile: ~ NY

Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE STRENGTHENS AND
gl GREWS A GLOBRL NETWOHK OF GRAFSRUOTS LEAUERS PRO ROy ING R e cenanws
8 RIGHT TO CLEAN WATER.
E! 2 Check this box » |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
@| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . . . . . . . . . 3 13.
:2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . ., . ., . . .. ... ... ... 4 12.
;.% 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (PartV,line2a)_ _ . ., . ... ... ....... 5 0.
'% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAIY) . . . . . . . . . i v v it i it 6 15.
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . . . . . . . . o e 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T,line34 . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v v v v v o wn 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1hY . . . . . . o o 0 e e e 10,128,759, 16,545,879,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL INe 20) . . . . . . . 0 o e e e e e e e e 0. 0.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d), . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... 9,680. -3,924.
11  Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and11e), | . . . . ... ... -217,270. -176,197.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12). . . . . . . 9,921,169. 16,365,758.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . . . . .. ........ 6,028,478. 12,186,134.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . . . . ... ........ 0. 0.
|15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (4), lines 5-10), , . . . . . 469,251. 635,220.
g |16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 1), , . N T 110,945, 125,721.
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p __ 4 453,842. s e R
“147  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€) _ . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 4,731,270. 5,053,328.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . ... .. 11,339, 944. 18,000,403.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline18fromline12. . . . . . . . . . . . . v v v o' .. -1,418,775. -1,634,645.
H § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Total assets (PartX, ine 1) . . . . . .. ... ...t 3,290,237.]  2,038,627.
<121 Total liabilities (Part X, ine 26) . . . . . . . . i . 606, 638. 1,010,572.
%ug_ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20. . . . . . . . o o o v v v v v o 2,683,599. 1,028,055.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other thar) officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

May10,1017

} Signature of officel

Sign Date
Ll > Nan. U Méo £ Exee oI DNRscton./
Type or print name and titfe N /
. Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signatur o |« Dat 7 ? ] Checkuif PTIN
i“"’ JAMES J REILLY E\\ /’*ﬁ%“f 09 200 self.employed | P00183769
reparer ~ :
Usepomy Firmsname _»-CONDON O'MEARA MCGINTY & DONNKI{Y 1/ e RER e L

Firm's address P»ONE BATTERY PARK PLAZA, NEW YORK, NY 10004-1‘11 !5

Phone no.

212-661-7777

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructionsﬂ

[X[Yes |

|No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

JSA
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Form 990 (2015)
F_'ar.t__ n

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

Statement of Program Service Accompllshments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part {ll

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission:
SEE SCHEDULE O.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 890 or 890-EZ7 | | | . L L L e [ ves No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SOIVIOBS?, | . . .\ o st e e e e e e e Yes [X]No
if "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule 0.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses, Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4} organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the tatal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 12,186,134, inciuding grants of $ 12,186,134. ) (Revenue $ )

WATERKEEPER SUPPCRT: SEE SCHEDULE O.

4b (Ccde: Y {Expenses $ - s90,779. including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ )

CLEAN AND SAFE ENERGY: SEE SCHEDULE O.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 184,245, including granis of $ , ) {Revenue § )

ANNUAL CONFERENCE: SEE SCHEDULE O.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 3,930,885, including grants of $ ) {Revenue § )
4e Total program service expenses b 17,194,043,
584020 1,000 Form 990 (2015
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13~4071318
Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

i

1 Is the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4947{a){1) (other than a private foundatiom@Hdres
complete Schedule A, . . . . . L. e e e . atr | X

2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?. .| 4. . 1

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partl . . . . . . . o v oo v v e — 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 50%(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes "complete Schédule C, Partll. . _ . . v v v o v i e e e e e 4 X

5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(B)} organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If *Yes,” complete Schedule C,
= 0 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? ff

"Yes, "complefe Schedule D, Partl, . . . . . e e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the envirenment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll . . . .. ... .. 7 X
8 Did the crganization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? ff “Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . L o L e e e e e e 8 X

9 Did the crganization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liagbility, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . o o i i e e 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assefs in temporarily restricted :
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . . . . .
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
Vi, Vi, iX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, kne 107 ff "Yes*

complele Schedule D, ParkVl | . L L L L L e e e 11a; X
b Did the organization repart an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vit . . . . v v o o o o v oot 11b X
¢ Did the organization repart an amount for investments-program retfated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIll. . . . . . . . v o v oo . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, fine 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, iine 1672 If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, PartIX . . . . . . . . . i i 11d| X
e Did the organizationreport an amount for other liabilities in Part X, Iine 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X |11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include'a footnote that addresses -
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC-740}? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX . . . . . . 11§ | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yas,” complete
Schedule D, PartsXfandXif . . . .. .. ... ........ e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a| X
b ‘Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes, " and if the organization answered "No” fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and XH is optional . {12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ii}? /f "Yes, " complete Scheduwle E. . . . . . ... .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . v . .. .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsfand V. . . . .. ... .. 14b| X
15  Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule F Parts fand IV . . . . . . o o i i o e i 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts illand IV . . . . . . . . . ... ... 118 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on ‘
Part X, column (A), lines 6 and 11e7? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions). . . . . ... ... .. 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . o o v i e e e e e e e e e, 18 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vi, line 9a?
If "Yes,"complefe Schedule G Part fll . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e 19 X

Form 980 (2015)
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, ) WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC, 13-4071318
Form990 (2015) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilites? if "Yes, " complefe Schedule H, . . . .
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retrgey.
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic dr&nizg
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land If , .

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic Individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsfand . . . . . . ... ... o oo 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIl Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . ... e e e 23| X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an ocutstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complefe Schedule K If "No,"gotoline 253 . ., . . . 0 0 i v v i i e et e e e e e i e 243 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempPt BONAS ? . . L L L L . L L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . , . . . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c}{4), and 501(c){29} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
fransaction with a disqualified persen during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . e e e e 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7

If "Yes," complete Schedle L, Part | . . . . o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any

current or former officers, directors, trusiees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or

disqualified persons? If "Yes "complete Schedule L, Part il | . . . . . . . e e e e 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,

substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled -

entity or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part . . . . .. .. .. .. ...

28 Was the organization a party to a business fransaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartiV . . . . . .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes" complete
Schedule L, Part iy . o o o e e e e e e e 28b h:$
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV, . . .. . . .. [28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M, 29 RS
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quallfled
conservation contributions? If "Yes,"complefe Schedule M . . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
21 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease coperations? /f “Yes,” complefe Schedule N,
T 31 X
32 Did the organization sel, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of ifs net assets? /f "Yes "
complete Schedule N, Part il . . . o L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
323 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f "Yes,"complete Schedule R Part! . ... . . . v v v v i v i v i v i e a s 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or {axable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part ff, I,
ol T e B = A/ L= A 34 X
35a Did the organization have a confrolled entity within the meaning of section 512(b}{13)? ., . . . . ... ... ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 3ba, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,"complete Schedufe R, Part V, line 2 . , . |35h
36  Section 501(c}(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable i
related crganization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V. ine 2 . . . . . . v 0 i i i e e e e e e e e e 36 X

37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complefe Schedule R,

T e e e 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 X

Form 890 (2015)
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

Form 990 (2015)

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartV .~ . . .. . . . ... ..

2a

3a

4a

ba

6a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter -0- if not applicable., . . . . ... .. 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . . . bj@q ¢
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to endors and

reportable gaming (gambling) Winnings 1o Prize WINNers? . . . . . L. it i it e st e e e e
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax |
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . [_2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions), . . . . . .
Did the crganization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . .. ... ...
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" fo line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule . . . . .. ..
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
= Lo )
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: b
See instructions for filing requirements for FiNCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).

Does the orgamzatlon have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . .. .. ..
lf "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

mmmmm

6a X

7 Orgamzatlons that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided 10 the payor? . . . L . . L . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
b If "Yes, " did the organization notify the doner of the value of the goods or services provided? . .. .. ... .. .. 7b X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchande, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82827 . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . . v o v v v v v |74 |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . .
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?-
h 1f the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Pid a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings atany time duringtheyear?. . . . ... ..........
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. N
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under sectlon 49867 . . . e e 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . ..
10  Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter;
a Initiation fees and capital confributions included on Part VIli, line12 . . . . . . . .. . . ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . . . 10b
11  Section 501(c)}{12) organizations. Enter;
a Gross income from members or sharehoiders. . . . . e e e e 11a
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . L L Ll e . 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization filing Form 990 in fieu of Form 10417
b if "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . . . . . 12b
13 Section 501(c}(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Js the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in morethanonestate?. . . . . . . . . . . . ...
Note. See the instructions for additional information the arganization must report on Schedule Q.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthpians . . . . . . ... ... ... ... .. 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand . « . v v v i i v vttt e e e e e e e 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indeor tanning services during the taxyear? . . ... ... ... .. 14a X
JSAb if "Yes" has it filed & Form 720 to report these payments? If "No * provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . 14b

SE1040 1.000 .
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Form 90 (2015) . WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis PartVvl . . . . .o .. oo oo oo oL,

Section A, Governing Body and Management

1a

a
b
9

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . 1
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, o if the govemning
bedy delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar commitiee, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . th 1
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a :family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employeg? . . . . . . . i i i i i i i e e e e e ‘
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?, . . . . . 4 X
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . 0 0 L L it e e e e e e e e e 8 | X

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . .. ... Lo .., e e
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:

The governingboedy?. . . . . . . ... .. .. e
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . .. .. ... . ... ..
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at

10a
b

11a

12a

the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule ©. . . . .. ... .. 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | Mo

Did the crganization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? . . . . . . e e e e e e e 10a| X

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organizatior's exempt purposes?. . . |10b| X

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before filing the fom? . 11a| X

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form §90.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gofoline 13 . . . . . . . . . o oo .. 12a| X

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give

HSE 10 COMlIIE? . v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b} X

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if “Yes"

describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone . . . . . . .. .. .. e e e e M2e) X

13
14
15

16a

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ..
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? [
The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . .. .. ... ..o e 15a| X
Other officers ar key employees of the organization . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e 15h X
H"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joirnt venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . L L i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the crganization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under appiicable federal tax iaw, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Ferm 890 is required to be filed B ATTACHMENT 1

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website Upon request |:| Other {expiain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule © whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conffict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, address, and teieﬁphone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: b

RACHEL COOK, 180 MAIDEN LANE, SUITE 603 - NEW YORK, NY 10038 12-747-0622
JSA Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) . . WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318 Page 7
‘Pa Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart VL. .~ . . . . ... ... ... ... ... [:,
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees i
1a Complete this table for ali persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar Ye i
organization's tax year.

@ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organ-izetions), regardless of] amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List ali of the organizatior's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e list the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. '

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

within the

List persons in the following order: individuai trustees or directors; institutionai trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(]
{A) (B} Position {n)] (E) F}
Name and Title Average | (do notcheck mere than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation fcompensation from amount of
week {list any| officer and a director/trustee) from - related other
hoursfor o szl ol =|e x| ) the organizations compensation
related | 221 81 F12 134 5 organization {W-2/1099-MISC}) from the
organizations g g %_ ] _én % & &L (wW-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | 5 2| 2 g|®g and related
line) §_ 5 2 % organizations
°18 5
2
_(YROBERT F. KENNEDY, JR. __ = | 40.00
PRESIDENT ) X X 201,538. 0. 11,615.
_()GLENN RINK 1 _3:90
CHAIR XX 0. 0. ) 0.
4)PAUL GALLAY L 3.00
TREASURER T X X , .. 0. : 0. 0.
_(4)WENDY ABRAMS | 3-00]
DIRECTCR X o 0. 0.
5\ CASI CALLAWAY _ _ 3.00
T DIRECTOR T X 0. 0. 0.
g)XKARL COPLAN 3.00
DIRECTOR T[T X 0 0 0.
_(pGREY HECHT | _3.00
DIRECTOR X 0 0 0
gMARK MATTSON | _3-00
DIRECTOR X 0. C. C.
_(9KRIS MOORE | _3-00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(1Q)LESSING STERN | _3.00
DIRECTOR X 0 0. 0
11)CERIS WILKE B 3.00
DIREGTOR T X 0 0. 0.
(12)TERRY TAMMINEN | 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0 0 0.
13)CHERYL NENN - 3.00
DIRECTOR Ty X 0 0 0.
(1@MARY BETH POSTMAN | 40.00]
SECRETARY ' X 175,566. 0. 11,530.
JSA Farm 990 (z015)
SE1041 1,000
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

Form 990 (2015) Page 8
Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A} (B) ©) (D} {E) {F}
Name and fitle Average Position Reportable Fstimated
hoursper | {do not check more than one compensation | coj anount of
| week (list any | box, unless person is both an from other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the By i e B corhipensation
eates 1331 2128|358 g organization | (W 2/1086- MISC) om the
organizations 3 g :E: g g E 2 % {W-Z” 099—M|SC) eehianization
below dotted |0 £ | & 2|8z o . and related
line) g o _a 2 @ g organizations
c . % 32
21 e o}
% z
g
15) MARC YaGGz 1 5 _U_._O_O_ ]
EXECUTIVE DIRECTCR X 202,167. 0. 35,375.
16) KELLY FOSTER _ | _20.00
SENTOR ATTORNEY ' X 117,271, 0. 33,836.
17) PETER NICHOLS | ¢ 40.00]
NATIONAL DIRECTOR X 117,827. 0. 25,378.
18) PEi‘l:E_R CLEAR’I:_____________u____ -__4_0_._0_0_
COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR X 133,846. 0. 19,699.
19) RACHREL COOK | 40. 00
OPERATIONS DIRECTOR : X ic1,187. 0. 16,046,
1b SUthtal ------------------------------------- > 377'104. O. 23’145'
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A . . . . . . . . . .. . » 672,298. G. 130,334.
d Total {add lines 1band16) . + .« v v i it i it et e e p| 1,049,402, : G. 153,479.
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization b . 7

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated’
employee on line 1a7? If *Yes,"complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i i e e e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and refated organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes” complete Schedule J for such
7T 3o T

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or :ndl\ndual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . . ., . .. ... .. P a aa .

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year,

{A) (8) (€)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization & 0.

2?1\055 4,000 Form 990 (2015}
K4H00Y M26l




Form 990 (2015) WATERKEEPER ALLTIANCE, INC. 13-4071318 Page 9
[} Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains aresponseornotetoanylineinthis Part VI, . . . . .0 v oo e v e o oo vt oo m

() B) ) (o]}

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excigded from tax
function er sections
revenue 12-514

%g 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . . ., [ 12
52 b Membershipdues. . . ... ... .[.1b
"ﬁ ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... .....L1¢ 661,499,
O E| d Related organizations . . . .. ... | 1d
g_‘% e Government granis (contributions) . . |_1&
Bg f Al other contributions, gifis, grants,
gg and simitar amounts not included above . |_1f 15,884,380,
§§ g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1% $ 14,736.
h_Total. Addlinesfa-1f . . . . . . .. ... ... ....0F
§ Business Code
2| 2a
4
gl °
E c
0 d
g’ f Al other program service revenue . . . . .
o g Total.AddlinesZa2f. . . . ... . .. ........p
3 Investment income  (including djvidends, interest,
and other simiaramounts}. + . - « « . .. .. ... .. P 6,230, 6,230,
4 Income from investment of tax-exernpt bond proceeds . P 0.
§ Royallies ... ......... . . . ... ...b
{i) Real (ii) Personat
6a Crossrents . . . . . . ..
Less: rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) . .
d Netrentalincomeor{foss). . . .. . . . . ... ....P 0.
7a  Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory 351,051,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . 361,205,
¢ Gainor(oss} . .. .... -10,154.
d Netgainor(loss) . « « v - v v v v v b it e P : -10,154. ~10,154.
2 8a Gross income from fundraising
= events (not including § 661,499,
é of contributions reported on fine 1¢).
5 SeePartVlimpe18 . . . ... ..... & 230,848,
‘g b less directexpenses . . - . . . .... b 462,025, pidaiaa
¢ Net income or {loss} from fundraisingevents. . . . . . . P -231,177, -231,177.
8a (Gross income from gaming activities. 4
SeePartVline19 _ . . ... ..... a
b Less:directexpenses . . . ... .... b
¢ Net income or {loss} from gaming activities. .
i0a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances ., . ., .. ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold. . . .. .. ..
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory, , , . .. .. B
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
41y LICENSING FEES & OTHER REVENUE 900099
b
c
d Allgtherrevenue . . . . . . ... ...
e Total. Addlinesf1a-14d . . . . .. ... .. ..... P 54,980,
12 Tofal revenue. Seeinstructions, . . . . . .. .. .. , B 16,365,758.! 54,980, -235,101,
JSA

51051 1.000 Form 990 (2015)
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(2015) WATERKEEPER ALLJANCE, INC. 13~-4071318 page 10
48 Statement of Functional Expenses
Sect.'on 501(c}(3) and 501{c){4) crganizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response of noteto anyline inthis Part XX . . . . . ... . ... .. ... ... [ |
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total é‘:ggenses Preg ra(g)service Mana ti.cri': nt and Funé?
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VI Sxpensos genoral Sxbensese b Bl e
1 Grante and other assistance to domestic crganizations .
and domestic governments, See Part iV, line21 . . . . 654 r 558. 654 [ 558,
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, 1ne 22 . . . . . . . . . 0.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign -
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign :
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 | | | | 11,531,576. 11,531,576,
4 Benefits paid toorformembers , _ . . . .. .. 0. T
§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . , . . . . L 635,220, 540,723, 42,803, 51,694,
6 Compensation not inciuded above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958{f)(1}) and
persons described In section 4958(c)(3)B) , |, . , , . 0.
7 Othersalariesandwages, | . , . ... .. .. 0.
Pensicn plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403{b) employer contributions) 0.
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . . . ... ... 0.
10 Payrolitaxes . - - « - .« v v 4 v v o o0 0.
11 Feaes for services (non-employees):

a Management _ _ . ... ... ...... 0.

bLlegal . ... ... C.

e ACCOUNHNG | . L . vt e e e 26,800. 23,542. 1,485, 1,773.

dlobbying . .. ................ 6,711. 6,711.

€ Professional fundraising services. See Part [V, line 17, 125,721 . voiihrvis im0 125,721.

f Invesiment managementfees |, . . .. .. . . 0.

g Other, (i line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column :

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedufe O.). . .. 711'038' 636f190' 46!848' 28»'000-
12 Advertising andpromotion | , . . ... .. .. 0.
13 OfiCEBMPENSES. + » v v o v v e v v e e e e s 170,757. 125,319. 26,189. 19,249,
14 Informationtechnology. . . . . . . .. .. .. 0.
16 Royalties, . . .. .. ... ... 0.
16 OCCUPANGY . . » v o oo e e e e 318, 958. 274,304, 22,327. 22,327.
17 Travel . . e e e L 200,4009. 178,867, 5,167. 16,375.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses ’
for any federal, state, or local public officials Q.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings _ |, |, . 0.
20 nterest . . . . ..t 0.
21 Paymentstoaffiiates, . . ... ..... ... 0.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization | | | | 8,650. 8,650.
23 INSUMNCE | | . L 0 )t e e e e e e e 22,556. 20,695, 848, 1,013,
24 Other expenses, Itemize expenses not covered ; s s
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line Z4e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) T e T L . i Er PR T Rk S
aPAYROLL COSTS_(SEE_SCH. C) 2,297,59%9%¢6. 1,954,803. 155,270. 187,523,
pWKA SUPPORT 639,064, 639,064,
¢EDUCATIONAL / QUTREACH 383,705. 383,118. 587,

oLITIGATION / REGULATION __ 213,774. 215,774.

e Allotherexpenses . _ _ . . . _____ 51; 310. 8,799 42, 344, 167.
25'hhihmmmﬂemmmm.mmnms1mmwhzw 18,000,403, 17,194,043, 352,518, 453,842,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column {B) joint costs

from a combined educational campaign and

fundraising solicitation. Check here if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 858-720), , ., .. ., 458,654, 229,327, 229,327.
;g:osz 1.000 Form 990 (2015)
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

015)

13-4071318

Form 990 (2

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A} 1

Beginning of ye.

r .
1 Cash-rnon-nterestbearing . .. . ... .. ... ... ..., 751, 7 Ei
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments, | ., .. ... ... ... .... 1,397,647
3 Pledges and grants receivable. net . L L. 698, 837
4 Accountsreceivable.net L 2,578.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
frustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part il of Schedule L . ... ... ... ... ... .
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
) and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary G I
@ organizations {see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L, ., . . . . . 0. 86 0.
‘g’ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . .. ... ... ... ... . 0., 7 0.
21 8 Inventories forsaleoruse, ., ... ... . ... ... ... 0. 8 0.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . . . . ... . .. ... . ... 58,982, g 71, 004 .
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or = :
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 375,198, o T
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . .. ... 10b 331, 547. 796.{10¢ 43, 651,
11 Investments - publicly traded securiies _ . . . ... .. ... ... ..... 346,469, 11 C.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11, , . .. . . .. ... .. 0. 12 C.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part W, line 1% . . . . . ... ... .. 0. 13 0.
14 dntangibleassets L L L., 0] 14 0.
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 _ . . . . . ... .. ... .. ... . .. 33,173./15 235,891.
16 Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . .. .. ... .. 3,290,237 18 2,038,627.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses, | . . . ... ... ... .. ... 606,638, 17 793,069.
18 Grantspayable, . . . . ... L 0. 18 0.
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . ... .. ... 0. 19 217,503,
20 Tax-exemptbond liabiliies . . . ... ..., .. ... .. ... ... 0. 20 0.
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schédule D | | | 0. 21 0.
@:22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
2 disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L, . _ . . . . ... ...
~'|23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties _ . . _ . . .
24 Unsecured notes and ioans payable to unrelated third parties, . . . . . ...
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related th|rd
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17- 24) Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . .. ... ... 0. 25 0.
28 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25, . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 606,638, 286 1,010,572,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » | X | and Eai [V :
b4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. E
5 27 Unrestricted netassets ... L. ~128,811. 27 390,149,
;‘?‘ 28 Temporarily restricted netassets .. 2,812,410, 28 1,418,204.
o128 Permanently restrictednetassets. . . .., ... .... .. ......... C.l 20 0
£ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here . B |:| and e
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds _ .
#131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or [and, building, or equipment fund = .
<132 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds L
2|33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances | .. ... ... 2,683,599 33 1,028,055,
34 Total liabilities and net assetsi/fund balances, . . . .. ... ... ... ... 3,290,237, 34 2,038,627.

JSA

5E1053 1,000
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For 90 {01 5)

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

Page 12

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xi

e

S W o~ W N

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), fine 12)

.......................

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), fine 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromlinet . . .. . ... . ... .. ... ... ..
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column {A))

.......................

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

........................................

-20,899.,

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (BY . L e e e e e e e e e e ke e e e e e 10

1,028,055,

lieliihd] Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XIi

....... [ ]

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: |::| Cash Accrual [:I Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule C.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accourtant? |
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consclidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis l:l Both consolidated and separate basis

Woere the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . ... .. ... ..
i "Yes," check a box below fo indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on &
separate basis, consclidated basis, or both:

- Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed elther its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O. :

As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A 1337 & L . o . o it i s e s e e e e e e e e e
If "Yes," did the organization underge the required audit or audis? |f the organlzation did not undergo the

Yes | No

3a X

3b

JSA

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule © and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

5E10564 1.000
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | oMs No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 504(c)(2} organization or a section 2@1 5
4947{a){1) nonexempt charitable trust. -

Bepartment of the Treasury B~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Intermal Revenue Service B Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs g forpdog

Name of the organization
WA ERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. $
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See inSFaeTOnS.
The organlzataon is not a private foundation because it is: (For fines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churthes described in section 170{b){1){A)i}.

2 A school described in section 170{b){1}{A}ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ}.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}(1){A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1}{A)(iv). (Complete Part [l.}

6 - A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170{b)(1)(A)(v).

7 - An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi}. (Compiete Part li.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b}{1}{A)(vi}. (Complete Part Il.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IH.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported crganizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and compiete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s}. You must compiete Part IV, Sections A and C.

[-*]

c Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d Type ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated. in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is-not functionally i‘ntegrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
‘requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type 1, Type m
functionally integrated, or Type Hl non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . .. .. . .. . e e i e e I:I
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s). _
(i) Name of supporied organization {i§) EIN {iii} Type of organization | (iv} Is the organization | {v) Amount of menstary (vi} Amount of
{described on lines 1-9  |isted in your govemning support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions}
Yes No
{A)
=)
()
o
(E)
Total i 5
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2015

Form 980 or 990-EZ,
551210 1.000 K4HOOY M261




WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE,

Schedule A {Form 960 or 990-EZ) 2015

INC.

13-4071318

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170({b)(1)}{A){iv) and 170(b)(1)(ANvi)

(Complete onty if you checked the box online 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lIL. if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complege-Rart-Himrmoemmm

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) B (a) 2011 {by 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not )
include any "unusual grants.”y . . . . . . 2,873,202, 4,004,785. 10,980, 966. 10,128,759, 16,545,879, 44,533,591,
2 Tax revenues levied for  the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf | |, |, . . . . 0.
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge , , , . . .. 9.
Total. Add lines 1 through3, | ., , . . . 2,873,202. 4,004,785, 190,989, 966. 10,128,759, 16,545,879, 14,533,591,
B The portion of total contributions by | i: s
each person (other than a
governmental unig or publicly
supported organization) included con
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f), . . . . . . 18,238,358,
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. | 50 e s 26,285,233,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B~ {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c} 2013 {d) 2014 {e) 2015 () Total
7  Amounts fromiined ... .. .. ... 2,873,202, 4,004,785, 10,980,966, 10,128,759, 16,545,879.7 44,533,591,
- 8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
paymenis received on securities loans,
rents, royaities and income frem similar
SOUFCES | . v v v w m e e s e m e e 9,680, 6,230, 15,910.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon , , . . ... ... 0.
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets ‘
(Explainin PartVl) . a7CH. 1..... 72,516. 40,254, 33,340. 55,449, 54,980. 256,539.
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 | ST e e B S R E s S 44,806,040,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see mstruc{mns) __________________________ 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, secand third, fourth, or- fifth tax year as a section 501(c){(3)
organization, check this boxand stop here . . . . . . . . . . L v i i s e e e e ke e e e e e e e e e e b
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage’
14  Public support percentage for 2015 (fine 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column{f)) . . ... ... 14 98,699,
15  Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part , ine 14 . . . . . . o o v oo oo o 15 72.60¢
16a 331/3% support fest - 2015, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3 % or more, check

[]

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization , . . . .. . e e e N
b 331/3% support test - 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 331/3% or maore,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization, . .. ... ........
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the crganization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facis-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization. . . ... ...... R B
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
SUPPOTted OrganiZation . L . . . . L . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 186a, 16h, 17a, or 17b, check thls box and see
instructions

17a

[]

L

18
» [ ]

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2015
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WATERKEEPER ALLTYANCE, INC. 13-4071318

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 ' Pags 3
' Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part i)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B (a) 2011 {b}2012 ey 2013 {d) 2014

1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

) Total

received, {Do not include any "unusual grants,")

2 Gmss receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or senvioes performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 |

4 Tax  revenues levied  for  the
organizatien's benefit and either paid

to or expended on its behalf _ . | .

5 The value of senices or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
crganization without charge

6 Total Add lines 1 through 5, , ., _ . . .
7a Amounts inciuded on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persens . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persens that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand7h. . . . ... .. ..

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from |°
neB) . . . . o s
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning m} B {a) 2011 (b} 2012 {€} 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (A Total
9 Amounts fromline6. . . ... .....
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,

rents, royalties and income from simitar

SOUFCES . & v v v 4 4 e v e v v v e w s
b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from husinesses

acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in kne 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carfied 0N » + + = 5 v 0 s e e e s

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(BxplaininPartVL) . . . ........
13  Total support. (Add fines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) L L L. ..., '
14 First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or- fifth tax year as a section 501{ck3)
organization, checkthisboxandstop here. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . i it T B
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
18  Pubiic support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column ) I 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part 8L line 15, . . . . . . . . . . . . . v v v v v .. 16 Yo
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, columnn (f) divided by line 13, column () . _ . . . . . . . . 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partilit ine 37 | . . ., .. ... .. ... ... 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2015. If the arganization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3 %, and line
17 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly* supported organization P
b 331/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 1%a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ¥
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on kine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ¥
J3A Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-£2) 2015
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. : 13-4071318

Page 4

_ (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
"l Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a boxin line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11gefPart+ cotrptet

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Ja

4a

Ba

9a

10a

No

Yes

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 5

class or purposs, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.
Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a}(1) or (2)? If "Yes" explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported [+

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2}.

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c)(4), (5}, or {6)? If "Yes" answer

{b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c}{4), (8), or {8) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? if "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
purposes? /f"Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 115 in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

3c

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign =

supported organization? If "Yes" describe in Part VI how the organization had such conirol and discretion
despite being controlfed or supervised by or in connection with its supporfed organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or {2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used

fo ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B) -

pUrposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes"
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substifuted, or removed; (i) the reasans for each such action;
(ifi) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organlzatlon part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the fbrm of drants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited

by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or |

benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VL.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4858(c)(3}(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f"Yes," complete Part | of Schedufe L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If"Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ;.

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described |

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))7 If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi,

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 92) hold a controliing interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f"Yes," provide detail in Part Vi,

Did a disqualified person (as definéd in fine 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit | ==

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section |

4943(f) (regarding certain Type 1l supporting organzatlons and all Type Hl non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If"Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business hoidings.)

10a

10b

JSA
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 Page 5
F . Supporting Organizations (continued)

‘_(_es No__

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) | wrili e
below, the governing body of a supported organization? P1§a

b Afamily member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (a) or {b) above? if “Yes" fo a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11¢c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No _

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlied the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, appiied to such powers during the fax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the supporting organization? if "Yes, " explain in Part
W how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization (5} that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type l Supporting Organizations

. |Yes| No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vesfed in the same persons that controfled or managed
the supported organization(s). :

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the B e
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of
the organization's geverning documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? g

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s} or {ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /7 "No, " explairn in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and confinuous working relationship with the stipporfed organization(s).

3 By reason of the refationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's -
income or assets at all times during the tax year? f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. : 3

Section E. Type lil Functionally-Integrated Supporting Qrganizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used fo satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year {see instructions):

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below,
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete fine 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity {see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes N?. ;
a Did substantially afl of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? #f “Yes, " then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these aclivities constituted substantially alf of its activifies.

b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, * explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvernent,

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) befow.
a Did the organization have the power to reguiarly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI, 3a )
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each | 1 i [0
of its supported organizations? f "Yes, " describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard, 3b

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 7 13-4071318
Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2015 Page 8
Type il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}{3) Supporting Organizations

1 - Check here if the organization satisfied the Integrai Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A thietrgtrEs

ent Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Pri
onal)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions}

4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

o[ {pa |

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year i
(optional}

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors {explain in detail in Part V1.

2 Acguisition indebledness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subiract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add ling 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributabhle Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 : 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, liné 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless sub}ect fo
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions} 6
7 L_J Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionalty- :ntegrated Type il supporting organization {see

instructions).

Schedute A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

J8A
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE,

INC.

13-4071318

Page 7

Schedule A {Form 990 cr 890-EZ) 2015

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (contmued)

Sect:on D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

COPY|

Amounts paid t0 acquire exempi-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lings 1 through 8.

QO [~ |Or b [0

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI}. See instructions.

L]

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by Line 8 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

, U]
Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions

{iif)
Distributable
Amount for 2015

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

Pre-2015

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
{reasonable cause required-see instructions)

[ 7

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From 2013

From2014 , , ... ...

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

=T e e o]

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h; and 3i from 3f.

b

Distributions for 2015 from Section
D, line 7: $

_ Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for 2015, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3]
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

'ma.na'm

Excess from 2015

J5A
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I}, line 17a or 17b;
and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional lnformatron (See instructions).

SCHEDULE A, PART II - OTHER INCOME

DESCRIPTION 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 TOTAL

OTHER REVENUE 72,516, 40,254, i 33,3490, 55,449, : 54,980, 256,539.
TOTALS 72,516, 40,254. 33,340, 55,449, 54,980, 256,539,
JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1845-0047
{Form 990, 980-EZ, .

g" 99:‘”2 e T B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@ 1 5
|n?g§,a;n;:veiue%e§ﬁseuw B Information about Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.go}/f 9

Name of the organization mp it atidn number
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. '

L13=qU71i51%8

Organization type {check cne):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 980-EZ 501(c)( 3 } (enter number) organization

4947(a}(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 890-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

OO0

501{cH3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule, See
instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form'990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property} from any one contributor. Complete Parts [ and If. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions,

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a){1) and 170(b}(1)(A}{vi}, that checked Schedule A (Form 996 or 990-E2Z), Part Il, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 890, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 890-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

I:l For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8}, or {10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for refigious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelly to children or animals. Complete Parts |, il and 1ll.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the ictal contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . . . . . . ... .. . ... ... ... 8.

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 980,
890-kZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on fine H of its Eorm 9S0-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 980-EZ, or 390-PF),

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 998-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2015)

JSA
SE1251 2.000
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | ow No. 15450047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

B Complete if the organization is described below. B~ Attach to Form 990 or For

Department of the Treasury 1 g, |nformation about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.g

internal Revenue Senvice
If the organization answered "Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form $90-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Polltlcal Campaiy
@ Section 501(c)(3} organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not compiete Part [-C.
@ Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Partt=R-
e Section 527 organizaticns: Complete Part |-A oniy. :
If the organization answersd "Yes," on Form 930, Part 1V, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501{h}): Complete Part |I-A. Do not complete Part 1-B.
@ Section 501{c}(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part I-B. Do not complete Part |1-A,

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then -

® Section 501(¢)(4), (5}, or (B) organizations: Complete Part i1 .
Name of organization Employer identification number
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
d§ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provade a description of the organization's direct and EndIFECt political campaign activities in Part I\V.

2 Political expendifUres . | . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e | ]
3 VOlIMEEr ROUIS, | L L st e e e e e e e e e e e e
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c}{3)
Enter the amount of any excise fax incurred by the organization under section 4985, . _ . . . -

................. Yes No
4a Was acomection made? | . . . L e e e e .. Yes No

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c), except section 501(c)(3}.

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function
ACtVIEIES. . L L e 3

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section
527 exempt functionactivities, ., .. . .. ... ... L&)

3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
e 17b e e e e B35

4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL forthis year? . . . . . . . . . . o o o oo e |_| Yes !_l No

§ Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number {EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part iV,

{a) Name (b} Address ) (c) EIN {d} Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization's  |contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-, promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization. If
none, enter -0-,

{1)

2

{3)

{4)

{8)

(6}

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, : Schedule C {(Form $90 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318 Page 2
LGRS  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h}).

A Check p-|__|if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check >m if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filir@ﬁw iated
{The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) organizatian's totals groug{totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) . . . . . O, 527,
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . . . 182.
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1aand ib) . . . .. .. e 6,711.
d Other exempt purpose expenditures . . . . . .. .. .. L. L L. L. 17,187,332,
e Total exempt purpose expenditures {add lines 1cand id}, . . . . ... ... ... .. 17,194,043,
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns. 1,000,000.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or {b) is: The iobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Qver $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000. :
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 | $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000. :
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 1$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000. :
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter25% ofline 16 _ . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 250,000,
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. Wzeroorless, enter-0- , . . . . . . .. ... ... .... 0. 0.
i Subtractline 1f from line 1c. Hzercorless, enter-0- _ . . . . ... .. . .. .. .... 0. 0.
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 faxforthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . it |—_f Yes ﬁﬂ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) - {a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amourt 295,101. 529,130. 662,708.| 1,000,000. 2,486,939,

b Lobbying ceiling amount
{150% of line 2a, column (e})

3,730,409,

¢ Total lobbying expenditures 2,066 1 ‘820 7 344 6.711 17 9'41
- r L3 ! . r * r -

d Grassroots nontaxable amount 73,775. 132,283. 165, 677. 250,000.] 621,735.

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e})

932,603,

f . -
Grassroots lobbying expenditures 1,658, 795 3,504. 6,529, 12,416.
Schedule C {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule
Partll-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

13-4071318

Page 3

{(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed
description of the lobbying activity.

L4

=y

1

Q..ncm‘"'—-:r:n-hmn.ntrm

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
fegislation, including any attempt fo influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers’?

nt

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? ________________________

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legisiative body? . |
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?, ..

QOther activities?

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(ci3)?

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4312 L.
If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it fite Form 4720 for this year?

501(c)(6).

Part lIl-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or sectron

1
2
3

Were substantia]ly all (90% or more) dues received nondeductibte by members;?

Yes

No

Part [II- B Complete if the organization is exemnpt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part I-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No,"” OR (b) Part {lIl-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

Part N

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
Current year

Total

........................................................

if notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying

and political expenditure next year’?

...................

Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part £C, line 5; Part il-A (affiliated group list); Part ll-A, lines 1 and
2 (see instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additicnal information.

| JSA

5E1266 1.000
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 4

Supplemental Information (continued)

1SA Schedule C (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2015
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 9%0)

! QOMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements
B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a,"'or 12b.
Department of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990,
Internal Revenue Service B> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/!
Name of the organization

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

(gl Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Acco
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
{a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear , ... .......
Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atend ofyear, , . ... .. ..
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive fegal control? . . .. . . ... .. Yes D No
6  Lid the organization inform ali grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . L . L e l:’ Yes D No
@1l Conservation Easements. :
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check al that apply).
Preservation of land for pubiic use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete fines 2a through 24 if the organization held a qualified conservation.contribution in the form of a conservation

A W N -

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . ., .. . .. ... .. .. 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . ... .. ... ... .. ... ... 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @..... 2c

d Number of canservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure fisted inthe National Register. . . . . ... .. ... .. ... ... ... 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year b

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ¥
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e Yes I:I No .
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to menitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
b :
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
B 5
8  Does eachconservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){(4)(B)}{
and section T7OME@IBIIN? . . . . .. .ot e e [ Ives [no

g in Part XIll, describe how the organization reporis conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Lick3l] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
ta |f the or?anization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part X, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items: )

{I) Revenue included in Form 980, Part VIl ine 1. . . . . . . . ot s i e s e e e e e e e, B3
(i) Assetsincludedin Form 890, PartX. . . . v . v vt o e e e e e e b3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 118 {ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 890, Part VIl line 1, . . . . . . . . . ... . . e B 3

b Assets included in Form 990 Part X, o v . . o v e e e e e B3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. . Schedule D {Form 990) 2015
JSA
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
e D {Form 990} 2015 Page 2
[ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)

Usmg the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
Public exhibition . d Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research e Other
Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organizatioms exempt purpose in Part
XN, ;
During the year, did the organization salicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . | . I_| Yes f_\ No

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1o 1aald Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

1a

ls the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or cther assets not

Amount
Beginning balance . ., . . ... e ic
- Additions during theyear . . . . ... ... ..... e e e e e e e 1d
Distributions during the year . . . . . .. . . . ... ... 1e
Endingbalance . . . . . ... ... 1f
Did the organizatior include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability? \_’ Yes | {No

If"Yes " explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XH!

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a} Current year {b} Prior year {€) Two years back | {d} Three years back | {&) Four years back
Beginningofyearbalance L 3,007,410. 4,056,343, 1,187,282. 1,137,998, 857,031.
Contributions « « « v s v o o u .. 13,258,858, B,386,097. 8,458,025. 1,132,000. 1,102,000.
Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. . . . o v o .
Grants or scholarships . . . . ..

Other expenditures for facilites

and programs . v« v v v v e . . s
Administrative expenses . . . . . :
End of year balance. . . . . . . . 1,418,234. 2,812,410. 4,056,343. 1,187,282, 1,137,998.

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designaied or quasi-endowmert p %

Permanent endowment p- %

Temporarily restricted endowment » 100.0000 ¢

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

14,848,054, 9,630,030. 5,588, 564. 1,082,716, 821,033,

organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . ... e e e e 3a(i) X
(i) related organizations . . . L, L L L L L e e e e 3afii) X
if "Yes" on Ime 3a(ii), are the related organizations Ilsted as reqwred onScheduleR?. ... ............ 3b

Land, Bu:ldm%s and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {(a) Cost or other basis | (b} Cost or cther basis {c) Accumulated (d) Bock value
{investment) ({other) depreciation
ta Land, ... ....... . .....
b Buidings .. .. .............
¢ Leasehold improvements  , , ., .., .. ..
d Equipment ., . ... ... ... ... .. 375,198. 331,547 43,6351.
e Other |, . .. ettt ..,
Total. Add finas 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c. ). . B 43,651.

JSA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

Scheduie D (Form 990) 2015

13-4071318
Page 3

Par Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

{c) Methgu-ofvatoation
Cost or end-gf-yeg

Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) fne 12.) B

IPYea' il Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990

, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment

{b} Book vaiue

{c] Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1 ]

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

{6)

{7}

(8)

(9}

Total, (Column (b} must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 13} P
;£13dtd Other Assets. -

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

{b) Book value

(1) SECURITY DEPOSIT

235,891.

(2)

{3)

{4)

(5)

(6)

(1)

(8)

9

Yotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

IPYTS'@  Other Liabilities.

B 235,891,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 930, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liahility

{b) Book value

{1} Federal income taxes

(2)

3)

4)

(5)

(€)

()

(8)

9

Total. (Column {b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) b

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlII, provide the text of the feotnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's lfability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the fobtnote has been provided in Part XII|

JSA
5E1270 1.600
K4HO0Y M261
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Page 4
iE 19| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . ... .. ... P 67406, 884,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 880, Part VI, line 12; 8
a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . .. ... .. ... ... 22 COPY
b Donated services and useoffaciliies . . . .. . . . .ot 2b R
¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants. . . . . . o v o s i i e it s . 2c
d Other (Describe inPartXiL) « v - o v v v ee e e e e 2d 441,126
e Addlines2athrough2d . . ... .. ... . .. ... i, e e e e e e e e 441,126.
3  Subtractline2e fromline1 . .. . .. i i e e e e . e e e e e e 16,365,758,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 4:
a Investment expenses not inciuded on Form 880, Part Vil line7h. . . . . . . 4a
Other (Describe inPart XIH) -« - ¢ o o o e s e e e . 4b L
¢ Addiinesda and db . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e dc
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and de¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl line 12.) . o o v v v i i v v u v .. 5 16,365,758.
LEUD{R Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 9990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . .. . . . .. .. Lo o . 1 18,462, 428.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: o
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . ... ... .. .. ... 2a
b Prior yearadjustments . . . .. ... .. ... e e e 2b
C Otherlosses. . v v ot v ittt e e e e e 2¢c e
d Other (DescribeinPartXil) & v v v v v o vt e e e e 2d 462,025
e AddIines2a through2d . . o v v v v vt e e e e e e e e e 2e 462, 025.
3  Subtractline2e fromline 1 « v v v v v v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 18,000,403.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: :
a Invesiment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl ine7b. . . . . .. 4a
Other (Describe inPartXIl) . . . v it it e e e 4b
e Addlinesdaanddb . . . .t i L e e e e e e e e 4c

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl fine 18) . . . . . . . ... ... 5 18,000,403.
Part pilid Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE PAGE 5

JSA ' Schedule D {Form 930) 2015
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Page 5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
' Supplemental Information (continued)

PART V - LINE 4

THE TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS REPRESENT CONTRIBUTIONS AND CI EOPY
T

THAT ARE RESTRICTED BY THE DONOR FOR A SPECIFIC PURPOSE OR PERTAIN

FUTURE PERIODS (TIMING). ONCE THAT SPECIFIC PURPCSE HAS BEEN MET OR THE
TIME RESTRICTION EXPIRES, THE FUNDS ARE RELEASED AND REFLECTED AS NET
ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS. THE FUNDS PURPOSE ARE TO FURTHER THE

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.'S MISSION.

PART XI - LINE 2D
_DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSES: 462,025.

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXCHANGE LOS3: -20,899.

PART XII -~ LINE 2D

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSES: 462,025.

Schedule D {Form 998) 2015
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 14b, 15, or 186,
" B Attach to Form 990
B> Information about Schedule F {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/fory

SCHEDULE F
{Form $90)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization En
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.
Part| General Information on Activities Qutside the United States. Complete if the organization answered Tves" on
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other

assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the

grants or assistance?

Yes |:| No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other

assistance outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, fine 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)
{a) Regicn {b) Number of (e} Number of -{d} Activities conducted in (e} If activity listed in {d} is {f} Total
offices in the employees, region {by type) (e.g., a program sefvice, expenditures for
regicn agents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific type of and investments
independent investrments, service(s) in region in region
contractors grants to recipients
in region located in the ragion)
(1) EAST ASIA AND THE PACIFIC z5. GRANTMAKING GRANTS & SCHOLARSHIP 245,721,
(2) CENTRAL AMERICA/CARIBBEAN 23. GRANTMAKING GRANTS & SCHOLARSHIP 11,228%,127.
(3) =UROPE 2. GRANTMAKING GRANTS & SCHCLARSHIP 23,947,
(4) MIDDLE EAST AND WORTH AFRICA 2. GRANTMAKING GRANTS & SCHOLARSHIF 28,081.
{§) FORTH AMERICA 1. GRANTMAKING SCHOLARSHIP 500.
{6) sSOUTH ASIA 3. GRANTMAKING SCHOLARSHIP 4,200.
4]
(8)
(2)
(10)
(11}
{12)
{13)
(14)
{15)
(16}
{(17)
3a Sub-fotal, ., ,....... 56. 11,531,576,
h Total from continuation
sheetsto Part b | , ., . ...
¢ Totals {add lines 3a and 3b) 55, 11,531,576.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

Schedule F (Form 890) 2015

Pa

13-4071318

Page 4

Foreign Forms

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? if "Yes,“ the organization
may be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign
Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign
Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form 990) .

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes,”
the organization may be required fo file Form 8471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing furd during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to fite Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? if "Yes,*
the organization may be required fo file Form 8865, Retum of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain
Foreign Partnerships {see instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? if
"Yes,” the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
instructions for Form 5713; do not file with Form 990)

........................

IEOPY po

l:l‘Yes
D Yes

I:l Yes

D Yes

No

No

No
No

No

JSA
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Schedule F (Form 990) 2015 ) Page 5
[Pl  Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part 1, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part 11, line 1 (accounting method); Part 11l
{accounting method); and Part lil, column (c) {estimated number of recipients), as applicable. (A5G complete s fpart to
provide any additional information (see instructions). N

PART I - LINE 2

CRITERIA FOR ALLOCATING FUNDS FOR INTERNATIONAL PROGRAM SUPPCRT PROJECT:
- PRIORITY OF FUNDING GIVEN TO FIRST TIME APPLICANYS.

- APPLICANTS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT A PROPOSAL OR OTHER FORMAI REQUEST.

- FUNDS REQUESTED MUST BE UTILIZED TO FULFILL OR CONTINUE COMPLIANCE OF A
SPECIFIC WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE'S QUALITY STANDARD.

~= REPORT OF EXPENDED FUNDS WITH DCCUMENTATION REQUERED WITHIN TWELVE
MONTHS OF GRANT ISSUANCE.OR WITHIN TWC MONTHS OF EXPENSE, WHICHEVER CQMES
FIRST.

- GRANTS CHANNELED FROM WKA FROM OUTSIDE FUNDERS ARE REQUIRED TO COMéLY

WITH ADDITIONAL REPORTING IN ACCORDANCE WITH FUNDER RULES.

ISA Schedule F {Form 990} 2015

5E1502 1.000
K4H00Y MZ261




Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities l OMB Na. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G . o ) .
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
{Form 990 or 9%0-E2) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a.

B Attach to Form 990 or Form $90-EZ.
Department of the Treasury ) : . N N ,
Internat Revenue Service B Information about Schedule G (Form 390 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/&
Name of the crganization Emg

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC,. K : .
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, ~li

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non~government granis
b Internet and email solicitations f - Solicitation of government grants
c - Phone solicitations o] Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations .
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIf} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes ‘:l No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

i) Name and address of individual Gi) Activit i} Dtiddfundraisetr i’;a\;e (iv) Gross receipts wgé?Te‘::iTeSij)m i} Am?l.!nt gzid to
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity custady or conlior o from activity fundraiser listed in (orre ainec ¥)
contributions? col. (i) organization
Yes No
1
ATTACHMENT 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total . . . . e e e e e B 914,610 125,721, 788,883,

"3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed o solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

AL,RK,AZ,AR,CA,CO,CT,DC,FL,GA,HI,IL,

KS,KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH,

0K, OR, PA,RI, SC,5D, TN, TX, UT, VA, WA, WV, WI,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 998 or 990-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
ISA
5E1281 1,000

K4HO0Y M261



WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, I

NC.

13-4071318
Page 2

G (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2015

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 18, or reported more

than $15,00C of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (e} Other gw ilevents
SKI FEST KEEP IT CLERN i 4 )F’%aﬂ throlgh
{event type) {event lype) {total numper) 2
@
)
§ 1 Grossreceipts |, ... ....... 505, 376. 288,631. 98,340. B892, 347.
oo R B
i
2 {ess: Contributions . . .. . ... 350,263, 227,116, 84,120, 661,499,
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line2), . . ... 155,113, 61,515. 14,220, 230,848.
4 Cashprizes, ., . ..., .....
6 Noncashprizes, . . ... ... ...
oy
§ 6 Rentffacilitycosts |, _, ., . .. ..
@
[=N
ii | 7 Foodandbeverages . . ., . . .. .. 43,752, 61,515, 14,220. 119,487,
A1 8 Entertainment | . ... .....
9 Otherdirect expenses , _ . . . . . 229,546, 92,105 20,887 342,538.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn(dy . . . . . .. ... .. ... ... ... » 462,025,
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) » -231,177.

Part il

than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more

[ : b} Pull tabsfinstant ; {d} Total gaming (add
2 (a) Bingo biég?)lp‘:og?essive bingo {c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
S
i

1 Grossrevenue , , ., ... .....
g| 2 Cashprizes = .. ...
0
g
g1 3 Noncashprizes . ......,...
LH
2| 4 Rentffacility costs =~ .
=

§ Other directexpenses , . ... ...

| |{Yes %l | |Yes % I |Yes

6 Volunteerlabor, . . . No No No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn(d) _ . . .. ... .. . . ... ..

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) B

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

b If "Yes," explain;

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

.....

JSA
SE1282 1.000

K4HOCY M261

Bchedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015




WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. ’ 13-4071318
Schedule G (Form 980 or $90-EZ) 2015
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?
12 Is the organization a grantor beneféciary or trustee of a trust or 2 member of a partnership or other entity

13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: _
a Theorganization's facility . . . . . . . . . L e e !_ 3
b Anoutside facility . . . .. ... T
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events ooks and
records:

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

b If"Yes" enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizationp- $ __ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party b $
¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

16  Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided »

D Director/officer D Employee I:l independent contractor

17  Mandatory distribufions:
a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retainthe state gaming license?, . . . L . L L. e e L ves [ Ino
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be d;str;buted to oiher exempt organizations
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p $
Y4 Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v}, and
Part lll, lines 8, 8b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 18, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information
(see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

JSA
5E1503 1.000
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information || OMB No. 1545-0047
{(Form 990} For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, and Highest
Compensated Employees : 2@ 1 5
B~ Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Fub

Department of the Traasury ) B Attach to Form 990. )

intemal Revanue Senvics B Information about Schedule J {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.goviformy9 s
Name of the organization Empliby@r idefititi nulibe
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part Vli, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these ifems.

First-class or charter fravel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part 11l to
EXPlaIN L L e e

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by alt
directars, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
T8
3 Indicate which, if any, of the foliowing the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the

organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used bya
related organization to establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part 111,

Compensation committee . Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant - Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4  During the year, did any person listed on Form 980, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

i "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part 1Il.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4}, and 501(c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
" & For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of; , . "
a- The organization? ., . ... e e e ke e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e

i "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 1ll.
8 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of: )
a Theorganizalion? . . . . . .. L e e e, e e

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part I,
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe inPart Il . . . . . . . . . . o s it 7 %
8  Were any amounts reported on Form 880, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe

inPartfll .. ... oo . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ek e e e 8
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-B(C)7 . . .« o v v i it i e e e 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. ' Schedule J (Form 890) 2015
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SCHEDULE O | oms no. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Desartment of the Treasu Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Intgmal Revenue Senvice i B Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Name of the organization

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

PART III - LINE 1

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. IS A GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL ORGANIZATION UNITING
MORE THAN 250 WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS AROUND THE WORLD AND FOCUSING
CITIZEN ADVOCACY ON TEE ISSUES THAT AFFECT OUR WATERWAYS, FRQM POLLUTICN
TO CLIMATE CHANGE. WATERKEEPERS PATROL MORE THAN 100,000 MILE COF RIVERS,
STREAMS AND COASTLINES IN THE AMERICAS, EUROPE, AUSTRALIA, ASIA AND
AFRICA. PART SCIENTIST, TEACHER, AND LEGAL ADVOCATE, WATERKEEPERS
COMBINE FIRSTHAND KNOWLEDGE OF THEIR WATERWAYS WITH AN UNWAVERING
COMMITMENT TO THE RIGHTS OF THEIR COMMUNITIES AND TO THE RULE OF LAW.
WHETHER ON THE WATER, IN A CLASSROCM, CR IN A COURTRCOOM, WATERKEEPERS
SPEAK FOR THE WATERS THEY DEFEND - WITH THE BACKING OF THEIR LOCAL
COMMUNITY AND THE-COLLECTI§E STRENGTH OF WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE.
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE ENSURES THAT THE WCRLD'S WATERKEEFPERS ARE AS
CONNECTED TO EACH OTHER AS THEY ARE TO THEIR LOCAL WATERS, ORGANIZING THE
FIGHT FOR CLEAN WATER ;NTO A COORDINATED GLOBAi MOVEMENT AND PROVIDING A
WAY FOR COMMUNITIES TO STAND UP FOR THEIR RIGHT TO CLEAN WATER AND FOR
THE WISE AND EQUITABLE USE OF WATER RESOURCES, BOTH LOCALLY AND GLOBALLY.
THE VISION OF THE WATERKEEPER MOVEMENT IS FOR FISHABLE, SWIMMABLE AND
DRINKABLE WATERWAY3 WORLDWIDE. OUR MISSION IS TO SUPPCRT AND EMPCWER
MEMBER WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS T0O PROTECT COMMUNITIES, ECOSYSTEMS AND
WATER QUALITY; PRCMOTE THE WATERKEEPER MODEL FOR WATERSHED PROTECTION

WORLDWIDE; AND ADVOCATE FOR ISSUES COMMON TO WATERKEEPER PROGRAMS.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2, Schedule O (Form $90 or 890-EZ} (2015)

JSA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20158

Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. - 13-4071318

PART III - LINE 4A _ COPY

WATERKEEPER SUPPORT:

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE COKNECTS OVER 300 (AND GROWING) INDIVIDUAL
WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS AND AFFILIATES TO EACH OTHER AND SUPPORTS THEM
BY PROVIDING EXPERTISE IN SCIENCE, LAW, STRATEGIC PLANNING AND
COMMUNICATIONS, INCREASING THEIR EFFECTIVENESS IN COURTROCMS, TOWN HALLS,
CLASSROCMS , AND IN THE MEDIA. AS A GLOBAL GRASSROOTS MOVEMENT, OUR
ANNUAL CONFERENCES, REGIONAL MEETINGS AND LISTSERV (EMAIL DISTRIBUTION
AND INFORMATION SHARING FUNCTION) PROVIDE INVALUABLE OPPORTUNITIES FOR
WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS TO NETWQRK AND LEARN.FROM EACH OTHERS!
CHALLENGES AND SUCCESSES, AND CAPACITY-BUILDING AND TECHNICAL WORKSHOPS,
AND DRAW INSIGHTS AND INSPIRATION FROM WORLD-RENOWNED SPEAKERS. REGIONAL
MEETINGS AFFORD WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS THE CEANCE TO DEVELOP REGIONAL
ADVOCACY.STRATEGIES, SHARE RESOURCES AND CONTINUE CAPACITY BUILDING AND
TECHNICAL LEARNING. WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE PROVIDES WATERKEEPERS WITH A
WEALTH OF RESQURCES, INCLUDING A TEAM COF EXPERTS IN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW,
SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING, COMMUNITY ORGANIZING,‘COMﬁUNICATIONS; AND
CAPACITY BUILBING TO HELP THEIR ADVOCACY EFFORTS AND ORGANIZATIONAL
MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT. WHETHER IT IS ASSISTANCE IN DRAFTING PERMIT
COMMENTS, REVIEWING ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENTS, PREPPING FOR A PRESS
CONFERENCE OR DEVELOPING STRATEGIC OR SMALL-BUSINESS PLANS, QUR TEAM
DRAWS ON THE EXPERIENCES OF FELLOW WATERKEEPERS AND A NETWORK OF OQUTSIDE
SPECIALZISTS AND AUTHORITIES ON WATER RESOURCE PROTECTION TO FURTHER
ENHANCE AND STRENGTEEN THE EFFECTIVENESS OF OUR MOVEMENT. BY WORKING

TOGETHER, WATERKEEPERS ARQUND THE WORLD CAN MORE EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS

JSA Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Page 2

Name of the vrganization Employer identification number

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 5 13-4071318

LOCAL THREATS TOC THEIR WATERWAYS. THE ACCUMULATED SUCCESS OF OUR MOVE@OP i

ADDS TO THE STRENGTH OF LOCAL ACTION- POLLUTERS KNOW THEAT THE ENTIRE
ALLIANCE STANDS BEHIND EACH OF OUR WATERKEEPERS. ONCE WAY WE EVALUATE QUR
SUCCESS IS IN THE EFFECTIVENESS OF OUR NETWORK OF CLEAN WATER ADVOCATES,

THE RETENTION OF HIGH QUALITY WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS, AND THE CAPACITY

OF WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS TC MEET OUR TRADEMARK STANDARDS.

PART III - LINE 4B

CLEAN & SAFE ENERGY:

TO HELP DRIVE THE SHIFT AWAY FROM COAL AS OUR PRIMARY ENERGY SOURCE,
WATERKEEPER IS ENGAGED IN LOCAIL, NATIONAL AND INTERNATIQNAL EFFORTS BUILT
AROUND LEGAL ADVOCACY, GRASSROOTS MOBILIZATION AND AGGRESSIVE MEDIA
ATTENTION AND PUBLIC EDUCATION. THESE ACTIVITIES INCLUDE CHALLENGING
FEDERAL RULEMAKING; TAKING ON INDIVIDUAL COAL-FIRED POWER PLANTS; TESTING
WATER NEAR COAIL ASH PONDS. WE ARE EVALUATING OUR SUCCESS TEROUGH THE
AWARENESS CREATED BY THE CAMPAIGN; INCREASED ADOPTION OF RENEWABLE ENERGY
SOURCES BY CONSUMERS; TEE CREATZOﬁ OF STRINGENT CbNTROLS FOR'MERCURQ
EMISSIONS BY COAL-FIRED POWER PLANTS; THE EXTENT TO WHICE WE CAN PREVENT
INCREASES IN NEW COAL-FIRED POWER PLANTS; INFLUENCE THE FORMATION OF A
NEW ENERGY POLICY THAT INCORPORATES AN ACCELERATED PHASING OUT OF COAL
FROM OUR ENERGY PORTFOLEO AND A RECOMMITMENT TOC A HEALTHY, CLEAN AND
RENEﬁABLE ENERGY FUTURE FOR THE COUNTY; AND PRCTECT QUR FOOD SYSTEMS AND
CHILDREN.FROM MERCURY A POTENT NEUROTOXIN THAT NEEDLESSLY RELEASED BY
COAL. TO A HEALTHY, CLEAN AND RENEWABLE ENERGY FUTURE FOR THE COUNTY;
AND PROTECT QUR FOOD SYSTEMS AND CHILDREN FROM MERCURY A POTENT

NEUROTOXIN THAT NEEDLESSLY RELEASED BY COAL.

JSA Schedule O {Form 990 or 9%0-E2) 2015
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 ’ Page 2
Name of the organization Employer tdentfication number

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

PART III - LINE 4C COPi

ANNUAL CONFERENCE:

SINCE ITS INCEPTION, THE ANNUAL WATERKEEPER -ALLIANCE CONFEﬁENCE HAS BEEN
THE CORNERSTONE OF OUR MOVEMENT. THE CONFERENCE EDUCATES, INSPIRES, AND
ENERGIZES INDIVIDUAL WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS AND STRENGTHENS THEIR
FIGHT FOR CLEAN WATER. AS THE WATERKEEPER MOVEMENT INCREASES ITS GLOBAL
PRESENCE, THE ANNUAL CONFERENCE BECOMES INCREASINGLY IMPORTANT AS A WAY
TC KEEP WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS CONNECTED, TQ MAINTAIN THE UNIQUE
AWATERKEEPER IDENTITY, AND TO INCREASE THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE INDIVIDUAL
ORGANIZATIONS. NEARLY 300 WATERKEEPER, ﬁATER EXPERTS AND STAKEHOILDERS
CONVENE EACH YEAR TO SEARE INFORMATION AND INSIGHTS FROM OUR GLOBAL
NETWORK, LEARN CUTTING EDGE ADVOCACY STRATEGIES, AND BECCME REINVIGORATED
TO CONTINUE THEIR WORK PROTECTING THEIR WATERSHEDS AND LEADING THE FIGHT
FOR CLEAN WATER. TO PROMOTE THE SHARING OF FORWARD-LOOKING STRATIFIES AND
THE DPEVELOPMENT OF NEW TOCLS TC ADDRESS THREATS TO OUR COMMUNITIES AND
WATERWAYS, THE ANNUAL CONFERENCE BRINGS TOGETHER RENOWNED EXPERTS TO
SHARE THETIR KNOWLEDGE IN WORKSHOPS; STRATEGY SESSIONS AND'ROUNDTABLE
DISCUSSIONS, AND TO SHARE THEIR VISION FOﬁ A MORE SUSTAINABLE WORLD IN
PLENARY SPEECHES. THE CONFERENCE FEATURES MORE THAN 30 PANELS OVER ITS
THREE DAYS COVERING TOPICS SUCH AS ENVIRONMENTAL LAW AND ECONbMICS, MEDIA
AND COMMUNICATIONS, ORGANIZATICNAL DEVELOPMENT, FUNDRAISING AND WATER

QUALITY MONITORING.

PART IITI - LINE 4D

ALL OTHER PROGRAMS:

TEE REMAINDER CF QUR MISSICN PROGRAMS INCLUDES PROMOTING THE WATERKEEPER

JSA . Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
SE1228 1.000

K4HOO0Y M261




Schegule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2015 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. . 13-4071318
METHOD OF ADVOCACY AND ISSUERS OF COMMON CONCERN TO WATERKEEPER ‘ OP i

ORGANIZATIONS THRCUGH WEB, MAGAZINE AND OTHER TOCLS; LICENSING NEW
WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATICNS; PROTECTING THE TRADEMARKED WATERKEEPER FAMILY
OF NAMES; ADVOCATING FOR STRONGER ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS INCLUDING
LEGISLATICN SUCH AS THE CLEAN WATER RESTORATION ACT; AND UTILIZING EVENTS
AND OUTREACH CAMPAIGNS TO INCREASE AWARENESS FOR THE WATERKEEPER
MOVEMENT, THREATS TO CLEAN WATER AND HEALTHY ECO SYSTEMS AND STEPS
INDIVIDUALS CAN TAKE TO MAKE A DIFFERENCE. A SIGNIFICANT AREA OF ADVOCACY
IS THE WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE PURE FARMS PURE WATERS CAMPAIGN WHICH AIMS TO
PROTECT RURAL WATERSHEDS BY WORKING TO PREVENT THE SPREAD OF
FACTORY~STYLE AGRICULTURE AND PROMOTING THE SECURITY OF FAMILY-OWNED,
SUSTAINABLE FARMS. THE PURE FARMS PURE WATERS CAMPAIGN COMBINES
HARD-NOSED LITIGATION WITH EDUCATION AND CUTREACE ON SUSTAINABLE
AGRICULT&RE. WE ARE WORKING WITH FARMERS, ENVIRONMENTALISTS AND POLITICAL

LEADERS TO SUPPORT REAL ALTERNATIVES TO FACTORY-RAISED FOCD.

PART VI, SECTION A. - QUESTION &

THE WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. WAS INCORPORATED A3 A MEMBERSHIP

ORGANIZATION.

PART VI, SECTION A. - QUESTION 7A

THE DIRECTORS SHALL FROM TIME TO TIME ENTERTAIN APPLICATIONS FOR
MEMBERSHIP IN THE ALLIANCE FROM NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS THAT ENGAGE
IN ACTIVITIES THAf ARE CONSISTENT WITH THE MISSION OF THE ALLIANCE. EACH
ORGANIZATION THAT IS APPROVED FOR MEMBERSHIP BY TEE DIRECTORS (A

"MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATION") SHALL SELECT AS ITS REPRESENTATIVE TO THE

JSA . Schedule O (Form 990 or 996-EZ) 2015
SE1228 1.000 .
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Schedule O (Form 950 or 890-E2) 2015 Page 2
Name of the crganization Employer identification number

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 3 13-4071318

ALLIANCE (A "MEMBER") THE CRGANIZATICN'S WATERKEEPER OR A PERSON WHO IGOP i

MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING BOARD OR OF THE CORGANIZATION'S
SENICR MANAGEMENT. THE DIRECTORS MAY LEVY DUES QR FEES AS A CONDITION
FOR MEMBERSHIP A3 IT SEES FIT. EACH MEMBER SHALL BE ENTITLED TO ONE VOTE
IN ALL MATTERS THAT COMﬁ BEFORE THE MEMBERS, INCLUDING THE ELECTION OF
EACH AT-LARGE DIRECTOR. ALL MATTERS, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY
STATUTE OR BY THESE BY-LAWS, SHALL BE DECIDED BY THE MAJORITY OF THE
MEMBERS PRESENT OR BY PROXY. ANY MEMBER MAY APPOINT A PRCXY TO VOTE FOR
THE MEMBER IN THE MEMBER'S ABSENCE. ALL PROXIES SHALL BE IN WRITING AND
SHALL BE FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF THE ALLIANCE. NOQ PROXY SHALL RBE

VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION OF ELEVEN MONTHS FROM ITS DATE.

PART VI, SECTION B. - QUESTION 11B

THE FORM 990 WILL BE PRESENTED TO THE TREASURER AND AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR

REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING.

FART VI, SECTION B. - QUESTION 12C

THE POLICY IS REVIEWED AT MEETINGS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE FOR ANY NEW

CONFLICTS AND ANNUAL DPISCLOSURE STATEMENTS ARE REQUIRED.

PART VI, SECTION B. -~ QUESTION 15A

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTCOR IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD
CF DIRECTCRS, THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND OTHER EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE MEMBERS.

PART VI, SECTICN C. - QUESTION 19

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS BY-LAWS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE ON

JSA Schedule O (Form 880 or 990-EZ) 2015
581228 1,000
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Schedule O (Form 890 or 980-EZ) 2018

Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. R 13-4071318

THEIR WEBSITE. THE CONFLICT CF INTEREST POLICY AND GOVERNING DOCUMENTSCOP i

ARE NOT MADE AVAILABLE TC THE PUBLIC.

PART VII, SECTION A. - LINE 1A

BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2005, WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. ("WATERKEEPER")
HIRED THE PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT SERVICES CF ADMINISTAFF COMPANIES IT,
L.P., NOW INSPERITY, A DELAWARE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP WITH ITS PRINCIPAL
PLACE OF BUSINESS AT 12001 CRESCENT SPRINGS DRIVE, KINGWOOD, TX
77339~3802. INSPERITY (EIﬁ: 76-0685539) IS AN OFF-SITE, FULL SERVICE
HUMAN RESOURCE DEPARTMENT THAT, UNDER TERMS OF CONTRACT, IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR PAYMENT.OF SALARIES, WAGES, AND COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE RULES AND
REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE REPORTING AND PAYMENT OF ALL FEDERAL AND STATE
TAXES ON PAYROLL WAGES PAID UNDER TEE CONTRACT THROUGH B "CO-EMPLOYMENT™
RELATIONSHIP WITH WATERKEEPER'S EMPLOYEES. THE FIGURES REPORTED ON FORM
990, PART VII AND SCHEDULE J-2, PART I INCLUDE ALL COMPENSATION AND
CONTRIEUTIONS TO EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS AND DEFERRED COMPENSATION
RECEIVED BY THE LISTED INDIVIDUALS AND ARE PROVIDED IN THE INTEREST OF

COMPLETE DISCLOSURE.

PART X - LINES 27 & 28 / SCHEDULE D - PART V

DURING 2016, THE ALLIANCE BECAME AWARE THAT CERTAIN REVENUE HAD BEEN
ERRONEOUSLY RELEASED FROM TEMPORARIL& RESTRICTED NET ASSETS DURING THE
2015 FISCAL YEAR, ACCORDINGLY, AS OF JUNE 30, 2015, THE ALLJIANCE
ADJUSTED AND RESTATED ITS UNRESTRICTED AND TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET

ASSET BALANCES BY $195,000 TO GIVE RETROACTIVE EFFECT TO THIS CHANGE.

JEA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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‘Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 ' Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. - 13-4071318

PART XI - LINE 9 | COPY

FOREIGN EXCHANGE LOSS ~20,899.

ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17 - STATES

AL, AK,AZ, AR, CA,CO,CT,
DC, FL, GA,HI, IL,KS,KY, LA, ME,MD, MA, MI,
MN, MS, MO, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, Nb, OH, OK, OR, PA,

RI,SC,TN,TX,U07, VA, WA, WV, WI,

JSA Sc¢hedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014) Page 2
e If you are filing for an Additional {(Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox. . , ., ... = E
Note. Only complete Pari |l if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previoulsfy filed Form 8868.
e if you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on nage 1).

f Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no co

Enter filer's idehfifying number see inag
on number (EIN) or

Name of exempt organization or other filer, sge instructions, Employer idetEa

Type or .

print WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

] Number, street, and rcom or suite ne. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number {SSN)

e es | 180 MATDEN LANE, SUITE 603 1329

:ﬁfﬁ] %’Us‘ge City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

instructions. NEW YORK, NY 10038

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for {file a separate applicationforeachyeturn) . . . .... ... .. 1o0l1]
Application Return | Application Return
is For Code {Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 {individual} 03 Form 4720 (cther than indjvidual) ce
Form 990-PF ' 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401{a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 . 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
» The books are in the care of » $RG k5885 anw  sutTE c03 NEW VORK, NY_10038

Telephone No. 212  747-0622 FaxNo. B 212 747-0611
¢ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this boX « » « . b v b & o v o n o .. B D
@ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) i thisis
for the whole group, check thisbox , . . . . . B . Ifitis for part of the group, check this box. . . . . . . B |_, and attach a
list with the names and EiNs of all members the extension is for.
4 irequest an additional 3-month extension of time until 05/15 20 17
5  For caiendar year -, or other tax year beginning 07/01 ,20 15 , andending 06/30 ,2016

6 [f the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: f_J Initial return |_| Final return
Change in accounting period
7  State in defail why you need the extension ALL THE INFORMATION NECRESSARY TO COMPLETE THE
RETURN IS NOT AND WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE BY THE DUE DATFE. THEREFORE WE
RESPECTIVELY REQUEST ADDITIONAL TIME TO COMPLETE THE RETURN.

8a |If this application is for Forms 980-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any .
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 0.
b if this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credils an
estimated tax payments- made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and an
amount paid previously with Form 8868. 8h|$ 0.
¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTFS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8cl$ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | -declare that 1 have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature B~ Title B> Date b
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

JBA

48055 1.000
K4HOO0Y M261




o D868 Application for Extension of Time To File an [

(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return IR 1
o] t tofthe T B File a separate appllcatlon for each return. d B
|n?§,?1rain|§:\,eiuees;$§ury P~ Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

@ If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box | | . | | |

» If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part il {on page 2 dﬁﬁmﬂ«—-———-—
Do not complete Part Il unfess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

Electronic filing fe-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-monih automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 880-T), or an additional (not automatlc) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

L1idf Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit ariginal (no copies needed).
A corporaﬂon required to file Form 980-T and requestlng an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

e B, [ ]
All other corporations (including 1120-C fJiers), paritnerships, REM.'CS and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns. Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions
Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Ziﬁ l;ya:z?or Number, streel, and room or suite no. If a P.Q, box, sea instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fillng your 180 MATDEN LANE, SUITE 603 1329
irﬁtstgzé‘?;f& City, town or post office, stale, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
NEW YORK, NY 10038
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for eachreturn) » « « .« . . . . PR |_0!1_!
Application Return { Application Return
Is For Code |ls For Code
Form 980 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporaticn) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4728 (individual) 03 Form 4720 {other than individuzl) 09
Form 980-PF i} 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

RACHEL COOK,
® The books are inthe care of » 180 MATDEN LANE, SUITE 603 NEW YORK, NY 10038

Tetephone No. B _ 212 747-0622 FAXNo. b _212 747 _0_6_1_1 _____________
= If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox _ _ . . .. . . .. .. ... b l_____|
e If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Graup Exemption Nurnber {GEN) Lfthisis
for the whole group, check thisbox , ., . . . B |:| i it is for part of the group, check thisbox, , , ., ., P |_| and attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension Is for.
1 I request an automatic 3-month (8 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) axtension of time

until___________0z/15_,20 17 _, tofile the exempt organizaticn return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization's return for:

P . calendar year 20 or

» [ %] tax year beglnnlng 07/0% _,2015 _, and ending 06/30_,20 16

2 if the tax year entered in line 1 Is for less than 12 months, check reascn: D Initial return l:| Final retumn
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 980-BL, 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3ai$ 0.
b if this application is for Form 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 068, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. [nclude any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3bi% 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3cl!$ 0,
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, ses Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-EO for payment
Instructions,
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
JSA
5F8054 1.000
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Send with fee and attachments to:
C H AR5 0 0 NYS Office of the Attorney General 2 0 1 5
- ] o Charities Bureau Registration Section Onen tao Piribh
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 120 Broadway . 1 . blic

www. CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10271

neral Informatio

For Fiscal Year Beginning {mm/ddiyyyy) 07 y_01 /2015 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy} 06 ,_30 ,2016
Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. Emplayer Identification Number (EIN):
| Address Change 13-4071318
Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
|| initial Filing 180 MAIDEN LANE 06-53-57
Final Filing City / State / Zip: Telephone:
| Amended Filing NEW YORK, NY 10038 (212) 747-0622
Reg |0 Pending Website: Email:
o WWW.WATERKEEPER . ORG RCOOKRWATERKEEPER, ORG

Check your organization's Confirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: D 7A only EI EPTL only DUAL (TA & EPTL) \:I EXEMPT  Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

See instructions for certification requirements. [mproper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including alf attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and beiief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the Stafe of New York applicable to this report.

President or Authorized Officer:

Signature Print Name and Title Date

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer:

Signature Print Name and Title Date

Check the exemption(s) that apply {o your filing. |f your arganization is claiming an exemption under one category {7A or EFTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or additional
attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only ohe exemption, you must file applicable schedules and

attachments and pay applicable fees.
[:] 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed $25,000

and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during the fiscal year.
Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see instructions).

I::] b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market vaiue of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time during
the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments
See the foliowing page
for a checklist of
schedules and

attachments to
complete your filing.

Y. D N 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer
es ®  for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

D Yes No  4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

See the checklist on the TA filing fee: EPTL fifing fee: Total fee: Mak inale check d
next page to calculate your aKe a single ¢ Elc ;0{- money order
fee(s). Indicate fes(s) you $ 25. $ 250 . $ 275, . payable to: )

are submitting here: —— —_— _ Department of Law

CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2015) Page 1
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H AR 5 0 0 Simply submit the certified CHARS00 with no fee, schedule, or additicnal attachments IF:

C - Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3,

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
Annual Filing Checklist - Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS00 as described in Part 4: C :

If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRCT Commarcial Co-Venturers (CCV}

D If you answered "yes” in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHARS00:
IRS Form 990, 950-EZ, or 990-PF, and $90-7 if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Scheduie B (Schedule of Contributors).

i:] Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report;
D Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $500,000.

Audit Report if you received fotal revenue and support greater than $500,000
[:l No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

I:] We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Repert or Audit Report is required

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee: ’ Is m}[Rggistraffon Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?

I:I $0, if you checked the 7A exemption inPart 3a Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon

registration with the NY Charities Bureau:
- $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a 7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
r Arti -Aof the E ive Law ("7A"
For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL, fee: under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")
$0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b ) EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
‘ Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets andfor conduct
$25, if the NET WORTH Is less than $50,000 activites for charitable purposes in NY.

) DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL,
$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000 ’

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau

$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,0060 or more bui less than $1,000,000 and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000 organizations are not required fo file annual financial reports

but may do so voluntarily, -

750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than 50,000,000 . )
¥ § s Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY

iaw at www, CharitiesNYS,.com,

L]
L]
L]
L]
[
L]

81500, if the NET WORTH Is $50,000,000 or more

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?
NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS From 990 Part I, line 22 -

- IRS Form 280 EZ Part | line 21

Send your CHARSQD, alf schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NS Office of the Attomey General - IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Charities Bureau Registration Section

Total Assets at Fair Market Value {Part I, line 16(c)} and
120 Breadway
New York, NY 10271 Total Liabilities (Part II, line 23(b)).

CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2015) ‘ ) Page 2
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CHARS500 2015

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to Public

www. CharitiesNYS.com [ n

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete hif s W rofessional
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for f i tRdly inBY $tate. The
PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NY$ Annual Filing for Charithble

Organizations and use additional pages if necessary.

1. Organization Information
Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 06-53-57

iturer Information

ame of FP: T

Fund Raising Professional type: NY Registration Number.
CW & CO. 42-30-38
Professional Fund Raiser
Mailing Address: Telephone:
|:|, Fund Raising Counsel 152 MADISON AVENUE, SUITE %06

212-379-4024

D Commercial Co-Venturer City / State / Zip:

NEW YORK, NY 10016
3. Contract Information
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:

07/01/2015 05/31/2016

§5. Description of Compensation o o
Compntion araent with FRP: CONTRACT ‘ Amount Paid to FRF:

93,321,

D Yes D No If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing repori(s) required iﬁy
Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR}, in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions andfor handtes the donations (Articie 7A, 171-a.4).
A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handte contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable crganization t¢ perform
such functions for itself {Article 7A, 171-a.9). -

A Commercial Co-Venturer {CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising
funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit a
charitable organization {Adticle 7A, 171-a.6).

CHARS500 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated December 2015) Page 1
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CHARS00 2015

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com inspeci®n
If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete hﬁm Hrofessional
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer {CCV} that the organization engaged for fu, joi @y inAY Jtate. The

PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NYH Annual Filing for Charitgble
Organizations and use additional pages if necessary.

NY Registration Number:
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 06-53-57

_ Slona! iser, Funi turer Information
Fund Raising Professional type: Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:
ROBBINS KIRSTEN DIRECT 32-64-40
Professional Fund Raiser
Mailing Address; Teiephone:
[] Fund Raising Counsel 201 SUMMER STREET
: PO BOX 5838 508~893-0210
l:! Commercial Co-Venturer City / State / Zip:
HOLLISTON, MA 01746

3. Contract Information
Contract Start Date; Contract End Date:

04/01/2013 06/30/2016

Description of Services
Services provided by FRP:  WRITING DIRECT MAIL AND COORDINATING DIRECT MAIL VENDORS.

5. Description of Compensation o -
Compensation arrangement with FRP. CONTRACT : Amount Paid to FRP:

32,400,

I:I Yes \:, No If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required by
Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

Definitions.

A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR)}, in addition 1o other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handies the denations (Article TA, 171-a.4}.
A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC} does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform
such functions for itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9). . .

A Commercial Co-Venturer {GCVY) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising

funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit a
charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

CHARB00 Scheduie 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Ralsing Counsels, Commerciat Co-Venturers (Updated December 2015) Page 1
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CHARS00

Schedule 4b: Government Grants
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2015

Open to Public

lnspecﬂpn

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4 on the CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, cornplete
government grant. Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NYS AnnuallFl

hig schHgdu P%ﬁ\
able®rggnizations.

H

NY Registration Number:

Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant
1. 1.

2. 2.

3. 3.

4. 4.

5. 5,

8. B.

7. 7.

8. 8.

9. 9.

10. 10.
11. 11.
12. 12.
13. 13.
14. 14.
1. 18.
Total Government Grants: Total:

CHARS00 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated December 2015)
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

Financial Statements
for the Year Ended
June 30, 2016
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LLP

Certified Public Accountants

One Battery Park Plaza
New York, NY 10004-1405
Tel: (212) 661 - 7777
Fax: (212) 661 - 4010

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors of
Waterkeeper Alliance, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Waterkeeper Alliance, Inc.
(the “Alliance”) which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion. :




2

oo  |lcoPY

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph on the Previous page
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Waterkeeper Alliance, Inc. as of
June 30, 2016 and the results of its activities and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

Report on Summarized Corﬁpamtive Information

We have previously audited the Alliance’s fiscal 2015 financial statements, and our report dated

October 5, 2015, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In our

opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended

June 30, 2015 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from
~which it has been derived. '

Cends O mc,c«_éy vl 2o

December 13, 2016




WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

Statement of Financial Position

Assets

Current assets
Cash
Investments, at fair value
Contributions and grants receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Security deposit

Equipment, at cost, net of accumulated depreciation

of $331,547 in 2016 and $322,897 in 2015

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current labilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued vacation
Deferred revenue
Total current liabilities

Deferred rent
Total iabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted (deficit)
Temporarily restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See notes to financial statements.

* Restated

3

COPY

June 30
2016 2015*

$ 988,686 $2,149,407
- 346,469
692,746 698,832
6,649 2,578
71.004 58.982
1,759,085 3,256,268
235,891 33,173
43.651 796
$2.038.627 § 3.250.237
$ 587,960 $ 459,793
123,258 59,962
81,851 86,883

20.000 -
813,069 606,638

197,503 -
1,010,572 606.638_
(390,149) (323,811)
1.418.204 3.007.410
1.028.055 2.683,599
$2.038.627 $3.290,237




I

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

Statement of Activities
For Year Ended June 30, 2016
(with Summarized Comparative [uformation
for the Year Ended June 30, 2015)

[~

COPY

See notes to financial statements.

* Restated

2016 2015*
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
Support and revenue
Contributions $ 2,625,532 $13,258,848 $15,884,380 $ 9,466,974
Fundraising 892,347 - 892,347 805,014
Licensing fees and other 61,210 - 61,210 65,129
Net assets released from restrictions 14,848,054 (14.848.054) - -
Total support and revenue 18.427.143 (1.589.206) _16.837.937 10,337,117
Expenses
Program services 17,194,043 - 17,194.043 10,512,587
Supporting services
Administrative and general 311,018 - 311,018 292,696
Fundraising 915.867 - 915.867 866,143
Total supporting services 1.226.885: - 1.226.885 1.158.839
Uncollectible accounts 41,500 - 41.500 84.466
Total expenses 18.462.428 - 18.462.428 11.755.892
(Decrease) in net assets
before other deductions (35,285) (1,589,206)  (1,624,491) (1,418,775)
Other deductions ‘ o
Net (loss) on investments (10,154) - (10,154) (3,531)
Foreign exchange (loss) (20.899) - (20.899) -
(Decrease) in net assets {66,338) - (1,589,206) (1,655,544) (1,422,306)
Net assets (deficit), beginning of year (323.811) 3.007.410 2,683,599 4,105.905
Net assets (deficit), end of year $ (390,149 § 14182864 § 1.028055 § 2,683.599
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities
(Decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile (decrease) in net assets
to net cash (used in) operating activities
Depreciation
Donated stock
Proceeds from donated stock
Realized loss on sales of investments
Unrealized loss on investment
(Increase) decrease in assets
Contributions and grants receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Security deposit
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued vacation
Deferred revenue
Deferred rent
Net cash (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Purchase of equipment
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities

Net (decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of vear

Cash, end of year

See notes to financial statements,

6
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Year Ended
June 39

2016

2015

 § (1,655,544)

$ (1,422,306)

8,650 10,942
(14,736) -
15,012 .
10,154 :
- 3,531
6,086 90,268
(4,071) 39,312
(12,022) (32,683)
(202,718) -
128,167 121,410
63,296 207,980
(5,032) 22,624
20,000 -
197.503 ]
(1.445.255) (958.922)
- (350,000)
336,039 ;
(51.505) (3.689)
284,534 (353.689)
(L,160,721)  (1,312,611)
2,149,407 3,462,018
988,686 S 2.149.407
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. COPY

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016

Note 1 — Nature of organization

The Waterkeeper Alliance, Inc. (the “Alliance™) was organized to serve as the umbrella group for
the Riverkeeper, Soundkeeper, Baykeeper, and other Waterkeeper programs located throughout
North America and in other - countries, all of which have their own 501(c)(3) status or the
equivalent. The Alliance approves new Waterkeeper programs, licenses the use of the
Waterkeeper marks, represents the individual Waterkeeper programs nationally and
internationally on issues of common interest, and serves as a meeting place for all Waterkeeper
programs.

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies

Adjustment and restatement

During 2016, the Alliance became aware that certain revenue had been erroneously released
from temporarily restricted net assets during the 2015 fiscal year. Accordingly, as of June 30,
2015, the Alliance adjusted and restated its unrestricted and temporarily restricted net asset
balances by $195,000 to give retroactive effect to this change.

Financial reporting
The Alliance maintains two classes of net assets as follows:
e Unrestricted

Unrestricted net assets are used to account for the general activities of the Alliance.

e Temporarily restricted

Temporarily restricted net assets represent contributions and grants that are restricted by
the donor for a specific purpose or pertain to future periods (timing). Once that specific
purpose has been met or the time restriction expires, the funds are released and reflected
as net assets released from restrictions.

Net assets that are released from donor restrictions, by incurring expenses that satisfied
the restricted purposes or by occurrence of other events specified by donors, during the
2016 fiscal year, totaled $14,848,054 and were used for the general programs of the
Alliance as described in note 1 o the financial statements.
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| WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. COPY

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 39, 2016

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

e Temporarily restricted (continued)

At June 30, 2016, temporarily restricted net assets were restricted for the following:

Net Assets
Balance S Released Balance
June 30, from June 30,
2015 Additions Restrictions 2016
Purpose
Annual conference $ - % 65000 $ (65,0000 $ -
Baja Regional Coordination . 21,000 - (21,000) -
Cape Fear campaign 50,000 - (50,000) -
China Regional Coordination - 150,000 (150,000) -
Clean and safe energy - cosal 591,000 205,200 (560,309) 235,891
Clean and safe energy — oil 89,000 - {89,000) -
Himalayas — Pollution and
Climate Change 257,000 529,626 (353,846) 432,780
" International start-up . 5,550 80,152 (52,830) 32,872
Pure FFarms Pure Water
Campaign 1,400,000 257,015 (1,465,054) 191,961
Savannah River 180,000 - (45,000} 135,000
Splash event series 50,000 180,000 (197,894} 32,106
Sponsor initiative* 120,982 11,590,429  (11,668,052) - 43,359
Rapid response 20,000 - 35 (35) 20,000
Remote sensing 27,000 - (12,000) 15,000
Revolving Litigation fund 80,999 - - 80,999
Waterkeeper support 52,440 101,391 (100,595) 53,236
Other 2,439 - (2,439 . -
Timing , 60,000 100,000 (15,000) 145,000
Total $ 3007410 $13.258.848 $14.848.054 § 1.418.204

*  Sponsor initiative consists of money given by donors to be used for newly formed or being
formed Waterkeepers. However, the Alliance retained the unilateral power to redirect use of
the funds to another beneficiary capable of fulfilling the project, if deemed necessary.

Cash equivalents

The Alliance considers highly liquid assets with original maturities of 90 days or less to be cash
equivalents. At June 30, 2016 the Alliance did not have any cash equivalents,
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Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Investments

Investments are carried in the. financial statements at fair value, which is based on publicly
quoted prices. Realized gains and losses on investments and the change in the unrealized value
of the investments are reflected in the statement of activities.

Fair value measurements

Fair value measurements establish a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair
value into three broad levels. The Alliance’s investments are measured using Level 1 inputs,
which are defined as quoted prices in active markets for identical assets that the reporting entity
has the ability to access at the measurement date. -

Functional expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting services benefited.

Equipment

Equipment, above a nominal value, is recorded at cost. Depreciation of equipment is provided
on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life of five years,

Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Alliance has not provided for an allowance for doubtful accounts. This estimate is based on
management’s experience, the aging of the receivables, subsequent receipts and current
economic conditions.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements. Actual results could
differ from these estimates.
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Note 2 — Sununary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Concentrations of credit risk

The Alliance’s financial instruments that are potentially exposed to concentrations of credit risk
consist primarily of cash and receivables. The Alliance places its cash with what it believes to be
quality financial institutions and the Alliance has not incurred any losses on such accounts to
date. Receivables are deemed collectible by the Alliance. The Alliance believes no significant
concentrations of credit risk exist with respect to its cash and receivables.

Comparative financial information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized financial information in total but
not by net asset or functional classification. Such information does not include sufficient detail
to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with
the Alliance’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2015, from which the summarized
information was derived.

Subsequent events

The Alliance has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure
through December 13, 2016, which is the date the financial statements were available o be
issued.

Note 3 — Investmentis, at fair value

| The Alliance’s investments at June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015 consisted of the foliowing:

2016 . 2015
Fair Fair
Cost Value Cost Value

Fixed income muftual fund $ - 3 - $ 350000 § 346469

Note 4 — Donated volunteer time

A npumber of volunteers donate their time and services to the Alliance’s program services
and fund-raising campaign; however, no amounts are reflected in the financial statements for this
donated volunteer time.
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Note 5 — Allocation of joint costs

During the 2016 fiscal year, the Alliance incurred joint costs of $597,996 for informational
materials and activities that included fund-raising appeals; such costs were allocated as follows:

Programs _ § 229,327
Fundraising 229.327
Total $ 458.654

Note 6 — Lease agreement

During July 2015, the Alliance entered into a ten-year lease agreement for office space, at a new
location, which commenced February 2016 and requires an annual base rental fee of $470,781
for the first five years of the agreement increasing to $516,936 for the reminder of the agreement.
In connection with this agreement, the Alliance received a five month rent abatement. As
required under current accounting principles, the rent expense for the period ending June 30,
2016 has been recognized on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease. This amount, totaling
$197,503, has been reflected on the statement of activities and corresponding deferred rent on the
statement of financial position. As security for the lease, the Alliance obtained an irrevocable
standby letter of credit from a bank in the amount of $235,891. The Alliance granted the bank a
security interest in a $235,891 certificate of deposit as collateral.

The following is the required annual payments under the lease agreement (exclusive of certain
increases in operating costs of the landlord):

Fiscal year ‘ Amount
2017 ' $ 470,781
2018 470,781
2019 470,781
2020 470,781
2021 470,781
2022 and thereafter - 2.113.899

Total 3 4.467.804

In December 2015, the Alliance’s five year rent agreement, requiring a $116,727 rental in the
-final year, expired and its $33,173 security deposit returned.

Rent expense, which is included in occupancy on the statement of functional expenses, under
these agreements totaled $280,139 and $105,959 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively.
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Note 7 — Tax status

The Alliance is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the internal
Revenue Code (the “Code™). In addition, the Alliance has been determined by the Internal
Revenue Service to be a publicly supported organization, and not a private foundation, within the
meaning of Section 509(a)(1) of the Code.
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